

ANOTHER SATISFIED USER OF THE LINN LOGGING TRACTOR

A. McN. AUSTIN, 1st. Vice Pres.
J. W. AUSTIN, 2nd. Vice Pres.

GEO. B. NICHOLSON, President.

A. L. MORSE, OPER. MANAGER
REG. THURSH, SECY.-TREAS.



CHAPLEAU, ONT. Mch. 26th., 1923.

ALL QUOTATIONS, AGREEMENTS AND CONTRACTS ARE MADE CONTINGENT UPON STRIKES, ACCIDENTS, DELAYS OF CARRIERS, AND OTHER CAUSES BEYOND OUR CONTROL.
ALL QUOTATIONS SUBJECT TO PRIOR SALE, AND TO CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE.

Messrs. Mussels Limited,
Montreal, Quebec

Gentlemen:

We have now had the Linn Logging Tractor purchased from you in operation a little over two months and we are pleased to advise that it is more than fulfilling our expectations as to its work.

We have been using it on a four and a half miles to a six and a half mile haul against the grain of the country and no heavy grades but a dead lug for 2/3 of the distance.

It has handled trains up to ten pairs of heavy log sleighs 12' bunks, full average loads and has replaced fifteen pairs of horses on our haul this year and we are confident that with the experience we have gained we can make it do the work of twenty-four pairs of horses.

It will work on any log road that horses could do any kind of reasonable logging on and our judgment is that it will save money on any haul over four miles.

G.B.N./N

Yours very truly,
AUSTIN & NICHOLSON LTD.
PER *GEO. B. Nicholson*

—LOGGING DEPARTMENT—

MUSSENS LIMITED
PHILIPS PLACE BUILDING MONTREAL